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Application Ref: 2015/5472/P
Please ask for: Kate Phillips
Telephone: 020 7974 2521
17 November 2015
Dear Sir/Madam
DECISION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

GPDO Prior Approval Class M change of use of A1/A2 to C3 Granted Subject to a
Section 106 Legal Agreement

Address:

1 West End Lane
London

NW6 4NU

Proposal:
Change of use from Al (retail) to C3 (dwellinghouse) to create 1 no. self-contained studio
flat at ground floor

Drawing Nos: 2110/LOC; 2110/1; 2110/2; Email from Peter Stirzaker (dated 28/10/2015)
detailing water mitigation measures.

The Council has considered your application and decided to grant permission subject to the
following condition(s):

Condition(s) and Reason(s):

Informative(s):

1 Your attention is drawn to the fact that there is a separate legal agreement with the
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Council which relates to the development for which this permission is granted.
Information/drawings relating to the discharge of matters covered by the Heads of
Terms of the legal agreement should be marked for the attention of the Planning
Obligations Officer, Sites Team, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, WC1H 8EQ.

2  Your proposals may be subject to control under the Building Regulations and/or the
London Buildings Acts which cover aspects including fire and emergency escape,
access and facilities for people with disabilities and sound insulation between
dwellings. You are advised to consult the Council's Building Control Service,
Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street WC1H 8EQ, (tel: 020-7974 6941).

3 Your proposals may be subject to control under the Party Wall etc Act 1996 which
covers party wall matters, boundary walls and excavations near neighbouring
buildings. You are advised to consult a suitably qualified and experienced Building
Engineer.

4 Noise from demolition and construction works is subject to control under the
Control of Pollution Act 1974. You must carry out any building works that can be
heard at the boundary of the site only between 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to
Friday and 08.00 to 13.00 on Saturday and not at all on Sundays and Public
Holidays. You are advised to consult the Council's Noise and Licensing
Enforcement Team, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, WC1H 8EQ (Tel. No. 020
7974 4444 or on the website
http://mwww.camden.gov.uk/ccm/content/contacts/council-
contacts/environment/contact-the-environmental-health-team.en or seek prior
approval under Section 61 of the Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the hours stated above.

5 If a revision to the postal address becomes necessary as a result of this
development, application under Part 2 of the London Building Acts (Amendment)
Act 1939 should be made to the Camden Contact Centre on Tel: 020 7974 4444 or
Environment Department (Street Naming & Numbering) Camden Town Hall,
Argyle Street, WC1H 8EQ.

6 Under Section 25 of the GLC (General Powers) Act 1983, the residential
accommodation approved is not permitted for use as holiday lettings or any other
form of temporary sleeping accommodation defined as being occupied by the
same person(s) for a consecutive period of 90 nights or less. If any such use is
intended, then a new planning application will be required which may not be
approved.

In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National
Planning Policy Framework.

You can find advice about your rights of appeal at:

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/qguidance/quidancecontent
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http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/guidance/guidancecontent

Yours faithfully

A

Ed Watson
Director of Culture & Environment
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